BAGONG PILIPINAS

STATE UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 280

Series of 2024

TO:

RE:

FROM:

DATE:

VSU Faculty and Staff

Giving Access to Data for WURI 2025 Submission

DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES
University President

f the University President

WD\
DR. ROTACIO S. GRAVOSO -% -
Vice President for Academic Affairs

December 16, 2024

VISAYAS | Sacsioenr (25

| TOVRheinland

Management
System
1S0 9001:2015

| www.luv.com

4 ID 9108658749

Visayas State University (VSU) is participating in the 2025 World University Ranking for
Innovation (WURI). As part of this participation, VSU has organized task forces that are
responsible for collecting and organizing data, evidence, and supporting documentation
required for our submission to the WURI.

In this regard, we kindly request the cooperation of all faculty, staff, and departments in
granting access to the task force members to the relevant data and materials that can be
obtained from your respective offices and units.

We appreciate your active participation in this significant endeavor, which will highlight VSU’s
commitment to innovation and excellence.

For your information and usual support.
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